



TARA SAGITA CAHYANI

ILLUSTRATOR/
VISUAL ARTIST



+628 971 240 017



tara.sagita@gmail.com



www.behance.net/tarasagita
www.deviantart.com/tarasagi



@tarasagi

Introduction

Hi, I'm Tara, and I am an animation student who interest in creative industry. As an illustrator, I truly enjoy the works of creating. I'm organized and have some experience in illustration and visual development. Designing something is interesting for me and I'm willing to learn anything is new to me.










Education

- 2015 - 2019 - Indonesia
Universitas Multimedia Nusantara
Film - Animation

Experience

- 2017-2018
Children Book
Contribute as colorist. The book title is "Kisah Favorite Anak Jepang". Publish on 2018 by Elex Media Komputindo, Indonesia.
- 2018 - 2019
Ultimagz
University organization magazine. Contribute as illustrator on the visual division.
- 2018 - 2019
Creative Intern @ IMURAL - PT. Kreasi Karya Imaji
Creative intern or as illustrator, making mural design or designing other needs for social media content.

Skills

What I do	What I Use
Concept Design 	Photoshop 
Illustration 	AI 
Storyboard 	AE 
Comic Making 	3DS Max 
3D Modeling 	

Interests

